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 Questions and answers 
 

Capacity Building in the Field of Fight against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual 
Abuse of Children, and on Police Assistance to Vulnerable Crime Victims - 

Supply of equipment - Lot 2 and Lot 4 - re-launch 
 

1. Publication reference 
    EuropeAid/129373/D/SUP/HR - Lot 2 and Lot 4 - re-launch 
2. Procedure 
    Open 
3. Programme 
    IPA 2009 
4. Financing 
    National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution Building  
    Component for 2009 
5. Contracting authority 
    Central Finance and Contracting Agency 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWER 

Q 1. ( With reference to Lot 2 – item 13) 
 

Regarding item 13. Rack in LOT2: Audio-video 
and it equipment for interview rooms. Can a door 
be made of glass or must been polycarbonate 
window. Can you also tell us depth and height of 
door? 

A 1.    
 
According to the technical specifications, the 
door must be polycarbonate window, please see 
subitem 13.3. Dimensions of the door are not 
specified. They must be compatible with the 
dimensions of the rack. 

Q 2. ( With reference to Lot 2) 
 

Is installation ready on every location? 
 

A 2. 
    
Every location is ready for the equipment from 
this tender to be installed by the contractor. 

Q 3. ( With reference to Lot 2) 
 

If installation is not ready, can we get exact 
information about every location, plans of 
installation if the same exist so we can 
approximately determine amounts of material to 
be spend? 

A 3.    

As stated in the answer to question no.2, every 
location is ready for the equipment from this 
tender to be installed by the contractor. There 
are no plans of installation. The list containing 
the address of every location is available in the 
tender documentation, ANNEX II + III: 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL 
OFFER – Part II. 

Q 4. ( With reference to Lot 2, Item 9) 
 

In LOT no. 2, Technical specification, Item 
number 9.1 it is noted that digital video-audio 
recorder (DVR) enables live displaying, 
recording and backup at the same time. It is 
usual that DVR records and displays at the 
same time on HDD but the back-up recording on 
DVD is usually done automatically after the 
recording on HDD is already finished. Can you 
please confirm if this recording and back-up 
process is acceptable? 

 
 

A 4.    
 
The back-up recording to one copy of a DVD 
must be finished at the same time as the 
recording process on the HDD.  
Therefore, the described process is not 
acceptable. 
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Q 5. ( With reference to Lot 2, Item 10) 
 

In LOT no. 2, Technical specification, Item 
number 10.1, Midi Tower type/form of personal 
computer workstation is requested. Since Midi 
type/form is not a standard can you please 
confirm if we can offer appropriate type/form of 
tower which is in accordance with the 
configuration of personal computer workstation 
requested or please confirm detailed technical 
requirements for the type/form of personal 
computer workstation? 

 

A 5.    
 
Midi tower is requested as a referenced tower 
type. Other tower types, which present better 
solution than required, in terms of occupying 
less working space, are acceptable. 

Q 6. ( With reference to Lot 4, Item 1) 
 

In LOT no. 4, Technical specification, Item 
number 1.12, Installation, it is noted that 
Supplier must execute all necessary procedures 
to install licensed software to equipment 
procured in Lot 3, do basic functional testing and 
verification to ensure fully working environment 
must. Can you please send us a detailed 
description of the hardware (IT equipment for 
criminal investigations) on which a software 
needs to be installed. In the description please 
include manufacturer name, model and the 
exact hardware configuration of the equipment 
and software included. Also, can you please 
confirm the exact location on which a Forensic 
Software For Child Pornography Investigations 
On Computer Systems needs to be installed. 

A 6.    
 
The software is to be installed on the following 
laptop computer:  
Dell Precision M4600, operating system 
Genuine Windows 7 Professional, Processor: 
One Intel Core i5-2520M (2.50GHz, 3MB 
cache), RAM: 4GB (2x2GB) 1333MHz DDR3 
Dual Channel, Hard disk: 500GB Serial ATA 
(7.200Rpm)  
The following Powered write blocking forensic 
bridges have been contracted within the LOT 3: 
Tableau T35s, Tableau TDA5-AD, T8-R2, T4 
and SCSI Adapter Kit. 
For technical specifications of the equipment 
from initial tender procedure please see the 
Tender dossier published on 26 July 2011, 
where the complete Technical specifications 
can be found, within which are the TS for LOT 
3, available on the following link: 
http://www.safu.hr/en/tenders/view/265/capacity
-building-in-the-field-of-fight-against-sexual-
exploitation-and-sexual-abuse-of-children-and-
on-police-assistance-to-vulnerable-crime-
victims-supply-of-equipment 
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